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LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE
9 July 2012 

REPORT
 

 
Subject Heading: 
 
 

Temporary Event Notice Application  
South Street J/W Market place Romford. 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

Paul Campbell – Licensing Officer 
01708 432777 
licensing@havering.gov.uk  

 
This application for a Temporary Event Notice made by Mr Jack Kendall 
under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003.  The application was received 
by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 29th June 2012. 
 
Geographical description of the area and description of the building 
The Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is for Saturday 14th July 2012 to cover the 
hours of 09.00 to 16.00 for the Provision of Regulated Entertainment for a 
maximum of 50 people.  The TEN application is for a stall like gazebo 6ft X 6ft at 
the start of the market in South Street Romford 
A map of the area is attached to assist the sub-committee. 
 
The application forms were received by the licensing office on Friday 29th June 
2012 although date stamped 27th June. 
 
I followed the procedure relating to TENs entered it onto our data base and 
returned a signed copy to the applicant/agent acknowledging the TEN by post. 
 
PC Dave Fern the Havering Police Licensing Officer made a representation against 
the Temporary Event Notice on Monday 2nd July 2012. 
 
Under the Licensing Act 2003 the police and/or environmental health have three 
working days to lodge an objection to a TEN on the grounds relating to one or 
more of the four licensing objectives (The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public 
Safety, the Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from 
Harm).  
 
The police representation was submitted within three working days of receipt of the 
TEN even using the earlier date of 27/6/12 (day one of the three working days is 
the working day following receipt of the application) 
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A TEN allows the sale of alcohol, regulated entertainment and late night 
refreshment (hot food and drink 23.00hrs to 05.00hrs) for a limited period to take 
place without there being a licence but limits the number of people present to 499 
(including staff). 
 
Details of the application 
A copy of the application and my covering letter are attached.  
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Public Protection  
Housing & Publ ic Protect ion 
London Borough of Havering 
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens 
Romford RM1 3SL 
 
Telephone:  01708 432777 
Fax: 01708 432554 
email: licensing@havering.gov.uk 

Textphone  : 01708 433175 
 
Date:  29 June 2012 

 
Mr Jack Kendall 
162 Valence Wood Road 
Dagenham 
RM8 3AJ 
 
 
Your Reference:  
My Reference: PPC/Misc. Act.011828 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
Temporary Event Notice (TEN)  -  011828 
End of Market, South Street, South Street, Romford, RM1 
 
Please find enclosed the signed copy of your Temporary Event Notice. 
 
For your information: 
 

 If you submit a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) and the hours requested extend 
beyond midnight this will be counted as two days of the fifteen days allowed for 
TENs at a given premises, e.g. a TEN from 23:00hrs to 01:00hrs the following 
day will be counted as two days. 

 
Also 
 

 The signed acknowledgment of the Temporary Event Notice has to be 
displayed at the premises during the hours of the event. 

 

Please note to erect a stall/gazebo at the location you will 
need the permission of Romford Town Centre Management 
01708 434343  
 
Further information can be found at www.culture.gov.uk alcohol and entertainment, or 
www.havering.gov.uk Licensing Act 2003. 
 
 
Yours faithfully  
 
 
 
Paul Campbell 
 

http://www.culture.gov.uk/
http://www.havering.gov.uk/


 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Copy of Application 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  













 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  





 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX ‘2’ 
 
 

 
 

Representations from  
Responsible Authorities 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 

 

 

 
 PC 118 KD  David Fern  

Licensing Authority 
London borough of Havering 
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens 
Romford 
RM1 3SL 

Romford Police Station 
19 Main Road 
Romford, 
Essex 
RM1 3BJ 
 
Telephone: 01708 432781 
Email:  
David-
anthony.fern@met.police.uk 

 Date: 2nd July 2012 

 
Police wish to make representation against the temporary event notice for a live music gig, promotion 
to be held on 14/07/2012 from 0900 - 1600 hours outside The Lamb public house, RM1. 
 
I have made several attempts to contact the applicant to discuss this matter with him; I have been 
informed that the applicant is currently away from London. 
 
This event would be held in a public place on a market day, the applicant states he wishes to have a 
gazebo 6ft by 6ft which would be on a public highway, and this would block the pubic access, which is 
an offence. 
 
The applicant has failed to state what if any permission as been sought, And by whom? Or even if the 
market inspector has been consulted?  
 
There is no mention of what type or style of music it will be or how the volume of the music will be 
controlled. There could also be the potential for crowds to congregate adding further concerns for the 
police. The applicant states 50 people will be present and offered no plans as to where they would be. 
Or how they would be controlled or how this number will be maintained in a public area. 
 
This application in its current format would not promote the licensing objectives particularly 
prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance. 
 
The Metropolitan police could not support this application, and asks the committee not to grant this 
event. 
 
If I can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me in the licensing 
office.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
PC David Fern 
Metropolitan police - Havering 
Licensing officer 
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